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 May 30, 2013
Addendum 2 To

RFP Marketing Consulting and Media Buying Services dated  May 6, 2013 
Questions have been raised since the Pre-Proposal meeting held on  May 13, 2013, for the University's RFP for Marketing Consulting and Media Buying Services for Marketing & Communications.  A summary of the questions asked and the University's responses are as follows:

Can we get a copy of the Wayne State University business plan (including goals, strategy, etc.)?
Response:  (see question 5)
2.    Can we get a copy of your marketing plan (including objectives, advertising seasonality, success metrics, etc.)?
Response:  (see question 5)
3.    Can we get a copy of your current media plan (including digital detail: search, online advertising, aggregator, social)?
Response:  (see question 5)
4.    What is considered Wayne State University’s most relevant differentiator?
Response:  (see question 5)
5.    It was discussed in the Pre-bid Conference that there were limited tracking studies for the “Aim Higher” Campaign. Can we have access to those studies that were completed?
Response:  In response to the questions 1 -5 we refer Vendors to the discussion and notes from the pre-bid meeting, available on the website at http://www.forms.purchasing.wayne.edu/Adv_bid/Adv_bid.html.  In the meeting we discussed the scope of work sought through a Marketing Agency.  We also discussed how this scope was tied to our marketing objectives, and we reviewed the media mix. We do not have additional documents to supply at this time.
6.    On page 7, question #3, we are to note any services contracted through outside vendors. In our model, we recruit independent contractors with specific skills to bring our clients the best solution.  We consider them a part of our in-house roundtable team.  Should we list them as inside or outside?
Response:  (see question 8)
7.    On Schedule D (Summary Questionnaire), question #4 asks "Did your company provide a certificate of insurance…", but at the Pre-Proposal Meeting it was stated that we do not need to include, just be prepared to provide. We want to confirm which is required at this point.
Response:  Simply indicate “Available upon request” on Schedule D
8.     On Schedule D (Summary Questionnaire), question #9, what qualifies an employee – full time, part-time, etc.
Response:  Those people on your companies Payroll who receive W-2 tax advices should be considered employees.  Those paid on 1099s are considered independent contractors.  Please include the approximate number of W-2 Employees.  It will be helpful to also provide information on the number of independent contractors who regularly provide support to your company, so we understand the true workforce strength of the organization.
Should you have any questions or concerns about this Addendum or on any other aspects of the Request for Proposal, please send them by email to Kenneth Doherty, Assistant Vice President, Email; ac0578@wayne.edu and to Cynthia Branch, Buyer, Email; ab3577@wayne.edu.  Copy both Kenneth Doherty and Cynthia Branch on all E-Mail questions.  
Thank you,

Kenneth Doherty 
Assistant Vice President
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